10 CFR 2.201

SAFETY INSPECTION

				Page 1 of		
t. UCENSEE Dept. of Health & Human Services US Public Health Service National Institutes of Eafety & Health Appalachian Lab for Occupational Safety & S64 Chestnut Ridge Road		2. REGIONAL OFFICE REGION II U S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 101 MARIETTA STREET NW SUITE 2900 Health (ALATRANTA GA 30323				
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) Morgantown.		S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION			
030-08856 26505 47-15279-01		4/26/94				
LICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radia, innumberly and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:						
Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.						
2. The inspector also verified the steps questions on those actions at this tin 3. During this inspection certain of your NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is recommendated.	ne. r activities, as described	below or attached, were	in violation of NRC requirements			
A			was not properly s	posted to		
indicate the presence of a	10 CFR 20.203(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.					
8				were not		
performed at the proper frequ	performed at the proper frequencies. 10 CFR or License Condition Number					
C. Records of were not properly maintained.						
D. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11.						
E. Reports or notification of were not made in accordance with						
10 CFR or License Condition Number						
V F. WEEKLY WIPE SHOVEYS NOT PERFORMED AS RECOMPED						
IN LAN 316. (RADIATION SPECTY MANUAL, JECTUS)						
9406020104 940426 PDR ADOCK 03008856 C PDR						
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC.						
SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE - NRC IN	SPECTOR	DATE		
Jeffy Rock 010025	4/26/94	23	WALLER	4/26/94		

SAFETY INSPECTION 10 CFR 2.201

Page 2 of 2

1. UCENSEE of Health & Human Se National Institutes of Saf Appalachian Lab 667 Occup 944 Chestnut Ridge Road Morgantown, WV 26505	ery & Health	101 N				
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(s)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION			
030-08856	47-15279-01		4/26/94			
3. (Continued) G.						
Н						
4. The violations listed below are remaining criteria in 10 CFR 2.			, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the			
1 Sommarway and the second sec	* RECORDS OF CHEET RADIATION SURVEYS NOT MAINTAINES					
	AS REQUIRED by RADIATION SAFETY MANUAL, FUNDAS (FXE)					
B. 10CFR 211	Legosting.	NOT IN 65	FFET			